
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, July 27, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0941 Approval of minutes from July 13, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 7-13-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0968 Resolution #8-R-22 Requesting an Advisory Referendum related to 

Marijuana Legalization for the November 8, 2022 election ballot

 

#8-R-22 Advisory Referendum Res- Marijuana Legalization..pdf

Memo RE Res 8-R-22 Advisory Referendum.pdf

Attachments:

22-0238 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Chandelier 

LLC d/b/a Broken Chandelier, Kyle E Jones, Agent, located at 215 W 

College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections 

departments. 

Broken Chandelier.pdf

SUP 13-08 Transfer_Report_3-18-22_final- Broken Chandelier.pdf

Attachments:

22-0872 Class "B" Beer License application for The Breaking Point LLC d/b/a 

Breaking Point, Courtney Hayden, Agent, located at 2011 N Richmond St, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Breaking Point -1.pdf

Resolution_The Breaking Point_SUP#5-21_SIGNED_LiquorLicense.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 7/26/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21491
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0df73a97-21ce-4300-8efb-b8692398a591.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21518
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c735a9b-fe94-4894-900c-11ed28752e04.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da996ee6-2086-471a-9b99-3390514cf52d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=20788
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=624b85a1-b79f-4a46-8506-aa36714a0e67.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c608a3dc-0b46-47a9-b2dc-9fb62c752540.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21422
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05d086d0-6cf1-42ec-aef9-fd767094d1db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8bf178fb-6be9-4fd9-98f8-dd447e5b4818.pdf


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0963 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Tipsy Taco & 

Tequila Bar LLC d/b/a Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar, Sarah J Gregory, Agent, 

located at 127 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Tipsy Taco & Tequila Bar-1.pdfAttachments:

22-0593 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for Stone Arch Brewpub, Steve Lonsway, Agent, 

located at 1004 S Olde Oneida St, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Community Development and Inspections departments.

Stone Arch Brewpub.pdfAttachments:

22-0902 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for S C Carrow Corp d/b/a Rookies Sports Bar & Grill, Steve 

Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N Appleton St, on August 4-7, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Rookies Sports Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0776 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for St. 

Pius X Catholic Church, Andrew Miles, Person in Charge, located at 500 

W. Marquette St, on August 26-28, 2022, contingent upon approval from 

the Inspections department.

St Pius X Church Picnic S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0883 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Creative Downtown Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, at 

Jones Park, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Inspections departments.

Mile of Music - Jones Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0758 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities, Matthew F Miller, Person in Charge, Jones 

Park, September 16-17, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

Irish Fest of the Fox Cities S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0911 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Democratic Party of 

Outagamie County, Jacklyn J Fischer, Person in Charge, Derks Park, 

3220 Guyette Dr, August 15, 2022, contingent upon approval from the 

Health department.  

Democratic Party of Outagamie County S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 7/26/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21513
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71083111-09e3-43d5-b6dd-030cbe02c277.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21143
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63cbcf30-7f03-4f60-b76a-9986d8f48308.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21452
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7464058-1777-4db4-89ec-39943efbb3bc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21326
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e99cf434-8c99-4a46-94ff-62e7f4780261.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21433
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5bbaabd8-5048-4f90-a8f0-ec44cb315982.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21308
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a6797a95-7592-455d-91dc-959d9b57a008.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21461
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f1571a03-5960-4629-a1c6-df9fb19c171f.pdf


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

22-0961 Class "A" Beer / "Class A" Liquor - Cider Only License Change of Agent 

application for True North Energy LLC d/b/a True North #822, Michelle A 

Knox, New Agent, located at 3411 N Ballard Rd.

Michelle A Knox S&L.pdfAttachments:

22-0945 Taxicab Company & Limousine Service License Application for Dynasty 

Limousine Service LLC, 1900 Vandenberg Ln, Kaukauna, WI 54130, 

Diana & John Wolters.

 

Diana Wolters- Dynasty Limousine Service LLC.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

22-0944 Traffic Safety Update

- Introduction of Traffic Safety Officer Ryan McCord

- Traffic Stop Heat Map- June 2022

 

Traffic Stop data June 2022.docxAttachments:

22-0880 2022 Fire Department Mid-Year Report

2022 Mid-Year Report - 06-30-22.docAttachments:

22-0970 2022 Legal Services-City Clerk's Office Mid-Year Report

 

2022 Mid Year Report-Legal Services.pdfAttachments:

22-0969 Speakeasy Bar Concerns

Speakeasy Bar Concerns 7-19-2022.pdfAttachments:

22-0943 Police Department information on Alcohol Law Violations

 - Appleton Clark Gas Station, Sell alcohol to minor: 80 point violation

   Total Points: 80

22-0942 Director Reports

1. City Clerk

    - Partisan Primary Election Information

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 7/26/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21511
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fd46354d-e373-4aff-9e84-dd107385ba1d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21495
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4eefac71-460e-4346-897c-044479b25513.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21494
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f56725fc-382b-4e34-97fc-6ff5091541f3.docx
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21430
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c08b19b5-f3ba-4f45-975c-faa2b20175c1.doc
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21520
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b9472a8a-128a-44ce-9535-55aa5af5524f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21519
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e2d57d5-4571-4452-aae2-79f34f657c40.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21493
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21492


July 27, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 7/26/2022



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, July 13, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and WolffPresent: 4 - 

AlfheimExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0877 Minutes from the June 22, 2022 meeting.

S & L Minutes 6-22-22.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0810 Taxicab Driver License Application for Torrey Cronce.

 

Torrey Cronce.pdf

Memo Re Taxicab Drive Lic. 6-22-22.pdf

TorreyCronceDenial (002).docx

Attachments:

Mr. Cronce was not in attendance.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Schultz, that the license be recommended for 

denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21427
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1f3f60e3-7a02-41cd-a9e2-d9c47ac602f9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21360
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2a553811-ad85-408f-a721-e6f4c7d6d535.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2405307e-6a20-487b-903a-d9ed4fda40b8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f851dd3-2472-4380-aa33-5f0fbe6f3b74.docx


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Hartzheim moved, Wolff seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

22-0882 "Class B" Liquor License application for Bowl Ninety-One LLC d/b/a 

Bowl Ninety-One, Thong Vue, Agent, located at 100 E College Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Inspections departments.

Bowl Ninety-One.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

22-0847 Class "B" Beer License application for Mai's Deli LLC d/b/a Mai's Deli, 

Fong Lee, Agent, located at 104 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections and Public Works departments.

Mai's Deli.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0831 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License application for Appleton 

Nickel Inc d/b/a Glass Nickel Pizza Co, Stacy Knaack, Agent, located at 

2120 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development, Health and Public Works departments.

Glass Nickel Pizza Co.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0775 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premise 

Amendment application for Grand Meridian Inc d/b/a Grand Meridian, 

Ken Vandeyacht, Agent, located at 2621 N Oneida St, on August 11-13, 

2022, contingent upon approval from the Finance, Health and Inspections 

departments. 

Grand Meridian.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0812 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for DDCT Inc d/b/a Jim's Place, Jay Plamann, 

Agent, located at 223 E College Ave, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent 

upon approval from the Fire, Health and Inspections departments.

Jim's Place S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21432
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f40cb37d-6d41-40e3-9b05-62e6eca20c2b.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21397
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25f3ef6a-7aa1-4eb3-b9bc-c5647b32b156.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21381
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cfcdee49-1b08-4ec7-b3fe-8fca1952f553.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21325
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce16c1cc-b9fd-49f9-895b-8b86086e0ae0.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21362
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5f3d9c15-8ea0-4428-a3c9-293fa6c9ff90.pdf


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0813 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Premise 

Amendment application for Wooden Nickel Restaurant & Lounge Inc 

d/b/a Wooden Nickel Sports Bar & Grill, Anthony Mueller, Agent, located 

at 217 E College Ave, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire, Health and Inspections departments.

Wooden Nickel Restaurant S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0814 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License 

Premise Amendment for The 10th Frame LLC d/b/a The 10th Frame, 

Chad Van Daalwyk, Agent, located at 618 W WIsconsin Ave, on 

September 10, 2022, contingent upon approval from the Finance, 

Inspections and Police departments.

The 10th Frame S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0815 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License 

application for The Trout Museum of Art Inc, Christina S Turner, Agent, 

located at 111 W College Ave, on August 26, 2022, contingent upon 

approval from the Inspections department.

Trout Museum of Art.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0819 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor Premise 

Amendment application for the Fox Cities Performing Arts Center, Maria 

Van Laanen, Agent, located at 400 W College Ave, on August 16, 2022, 

contingent upon approval from the Fire and Health departments.

Fox Cities Performing Arts Center.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0830 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for TNE Inc, d/b/a Emmett's Bar & Grill, Sharon Reader, 

Agent, located at 139 N RIchmond St, contingent upon approval from the 

Health department.

Emmetts Bar & Grill S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21363
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=732cd954-b713-4972-bc2a-267d543ebe0a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21364
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71fa958b-5bf9-42ae-98e3-c67e653bfb73.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21365
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4338ea98-ea4f-45d3-93d9-eccdb770beb5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21369
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=215ccafc-4c6c-4507-89d1-a2c6a3ea5151.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21380
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=198bd09b-d761-42a0-bc5e-d03fd8db7c53.pdf


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0871 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Premise Amendment 

application for Gregg Van Dinter d/b/a Riverside Bar & Grill, located at 

906 S Olde Oneida St, on August 4-7, 2022, contingent upon approval 

from the Community Development, Health, Inspections and Police 

departments.  

Riverside Bar & Grill.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0826 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor - Cider Only License Change of 

Agent application for Kwik Trip Inc d/b/a Kwik Trip #182, Isaac A 

Peterson, New Agent, located at 306 N RIchmond St.

Isaac A Peterson S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0841 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Ultimate Mart LLC d/b/a Pick N Save #187, Lyndsey 

Lawrence, New Agent, located at 511 W Calumet St, contingent upon 

approval from the Police department.

Lyndsey Lawrence S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0827 Cigarette and Tobacco Products Retail License application for James 

Holder d/b/a D8D Hemp, located at 2929 N Richmond Street Ste 1.

D8D Hemp S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0828 Pet Store License renewal application for Petco #1656, located at 3829 

E Calumet St, contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Petco #1656 S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

22-0857 Temporary Class "B" Beer and Temporary "Class B" Wine application 

for Sacred Heart Church, David J Erickson, Person in Charge, located at 

222 E Fremont St.

Sacred Heart Church S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21421
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b6f68b1e-493d-42c0-888d-dd7e671bc1d9.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21376
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e3d5d1ed-8b26-42b5-8943-1579d7b276d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21391
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7492c971-4a58-4c2a-97d6-1a2b2e88cdc8.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21377
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f838f9c-aab2-442e-bbc8-ecb9e94b5f5f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21378
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e1882f3-e60d-48c7-9d56-f3aa6118689c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21407
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=88ce3aab-b078-49b3-8de7-36d20804b2bc.pdf


July 13, 2022Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Information Items6.

22-0875 2022 Police Department Mid-Year Report

APD 2022 Mid-Year Budget Report.pdfAttachments:

22-0873 Appleton Police Department completion of the 2022 Edward Byrne 

Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) application.

22-0874 Appleton Police Department Safer Communities Grant Allocation from 

the Wisconsin DOA

22-0879 Special Events:

Appleton Area Jaycees / Festival Food Fireworks, Memorial Park, July 3, 

2022

Bigger Productionz, Hip Hop for Humanity, Pierce Park, July 9, 2022

Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 44th Annual Car Show and Swap Meet, Pierce 

Park, July 16, 2022

Church of the Resurrection Worship Service & Picnic, Pierce Park, July 

24, 2022

Appleton Parks & Recreation Kids Rummage Sale, Pierce Park, July 26, 

2022

Mission Church Arts Camp Celebration, Pierce Park, August 12, 2022

22-0878 Director's Reports

City Clerk

Fire Chief

-Request to Apply for an EMS Grant

-Hiring Update 

Police Chief

-Update on Traffic Safety Officer Position

-Lateral Hiring Bonuses

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:58 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Schultz, Hartzheim, Croatt and Wolff4 - 

Excused: Alfheim1 - 

Page 5City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21425
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=db523409-961b-46ca-a607-409deadde937.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21423
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21424
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21429
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21428


#8-R-22 

RESOLUTION to add legalization advisory referendum to Fall Election Ballot

providing for an advisory referendum on the November 8, 2022, election ballot to 
measure public opinion on allowing adults 21 years of age and older to engage in the 

personal use of marijuana, while also regulating commercial marijuana-related activities, 
and imposing a tax on the sale of marijuana

WHEREAS, criminalizing marijuana or cannabis use has failed to curb its use 
and, according to a Gallup survey conducted in July 2021, 49 percent of Americans say 
they have used marijuana, up from 30 percent in 1985; and

WHEREAS, in a Marquette University Law School poll conducted in February 
2022, 61 percent of Wisconsinites said that marijuana should be “fully legalized and 
regulated like alcohol”, and recent polls show a majority of Americans favor legalization 
of adult recreational use of marijuana; and

WHEREAS, the majority of Democratic, Republican, and Independent voters 
favor marijuana legalization. 

WHEREAS, thirty-seven states, including every state surrounding Wisconsin, 
have legalized some form of marijuana; and 

WHEREAS, a study in late 2021 by municipal bond strategists at Barclays and 
reported in Fortune Magazine suggests that by 2030 states that have legalized 
marijuana and regulate its sale may realize $12 billion per year in tax revenue to help 
balance their budgets; and 

WHEREAS, Appleton is failing to benefit from marijuana-related small business 
opportunities and sales tax that neighboring states are increasingly capitalizing on; and

WHEREAS, marijuana use as an alternative to prescription pain killers has been 
shown to reduce opioid addiction, and 22% of U.S. military veterans report using 
medical marijuana to treat Post Traumatic Stress Disorder; and 

WHEREAS, legalization would undercut the illicit market, and ensure that 
marijuana use and sale are regulated and safe; and

WHEREAS, the time Appleton law enforcement officers spend enforcing existing 
marijuana laws and ordinances negatively impacts the time they have available to solve 
more serious crimes and apprehend more dangerous criminals.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of Appleton, 
Wisconsin, request the following:



Section 1. Referendum Election. The City Clerk is hereby directed to call an 
advisory referendum election to be held in the City of Appleton at the regularly 
scheduled election to be held November 8, 2022, for the purpose of submitting to the 
qualified electors of Appleton the proposition of whether the State of Wisconsin should 
legalize and regulate the full adult use of marijuana in Wisconsin. 

Section 2. Official Referendum Ballot Form. The ballot to be used at the 
referendum election shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions of Sections 
5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes. The ballot shall be substantially in 

the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

EXHIBIT A

OFFICIAL REFERENDUM BALLOT

November 8, 2022

ADVISORY REFERENDUM

Submitted July 20, 2022

Alderpersons:

Schultz, District 9 
Meltzer, District 2 
DelToro, District 4 
Thyssen, District 8 
Fenton, District 6 
Wolff, District 12
Jones, District 10

Referred to the Safety & Licensing Committee





07/01/2022 06/30/2023



02/21/2022Rev. 7/11/22

ziegerel
Highlight









 

Community and Economic Development 
 

Transfer of Special Use Permit #13-08 

215 West College Avenue 

Zoning Classification: CBD Central Business District 
 

 

Date: March 2, 2022 

 

Background: 

 

Special Use Permit #13-08 was approved for a tavern at 215 West College Avenue. The approval allowed the 

serving and consumption of alcohol in the following location: 

 

First Floor:  3,000 square feet (per SUP #13-08 development plan) 

 

Special use permit #13-08 runs with the land subject to the following conditions:   

 

On-going Condition of Special Use Permit #13-08: 

 

a) The serving and consumption of alcohol is limited to the interior 1st floor of the existing building as shown 

on the attached Development Plan. Any deviations from the approved Development Plans may require a 

major or minor change request to this Special Use Permit pursuant to Section 23-66(g) of the Zoning 

Ordinance. 

 

b) All City of Appleton Fire Codes must be met. 

 

c) All City of Appleton Building and State of Wisconsin Building Codes must be met. 

 

d) All City of Appleton Health codes must be met. 

 

e) The use shall conform to the standards established on Chapter 9, Article III, Alcoholic beverages, of the 

Appleton Municipal Code. 

 

Analysis: 

 

The information listed on Liquor License and Liquor License Questionnaire dated February 11, 2022, appears 

to be consistent with Special Use Permit #13-08.  Therefore, Special Use Permit #13-08 is transferred to the 

applicant upon the issuance of the Liquor License to allow for the continued use of the premises for on-site 

alcohol consumption subject to the conditions of SUP #13-08 being complied with. (See above) 

 

Please contact the Community and Economic Development Department at (920)832-6468 with any questions or 

any proposed changes to the development plan(s) or the alcohol license questionnaire. 





6/30/20237/01/2022



Rev 7/7/22

ziegerel
Highlight



















TitelJL
Text Box
30

TitelJL
Text Box
30

TitelJL
Text Box
4

TitelJL
Text Box
4

TitelJL
Text Box
4

TitelJL
Line

TitelJL
Line





Rev 7/19/22

ziegerel
Highlight

ziegerel
Highlight















08/03/202207/27/2022





07/27/22



07/27/2022







Outagamie









 

All Traffic Stops June 1-30, 2022, obtained from Spillman CAD screens on 7/15/2022 by S. Gallagher. 

 



 

College Avenue West to East. 

 

Wisconsin Avenue West to East. 

 



 

All Traffic Stops made by Traffic Officer June 1-30, 2022, obtained from Spillman CAD screens on 

7/15/2022 by S. Gallagher. 



 

College Avenue West to East. 

 

Wisconsin Avenue West to East. 

 



 1 

 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.”                                                                                                                                                     

       

APPLETON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

MID-YEAR REVIEW 

All figures through June 30, 2022 

 

Significant 2022 Events  
 

In the first quarter, the department had two captain retirements that were filled through internal 

promotions causing two lieutenant vacancies and subsequently, two driver/engineer vacancies.  All 

positions were filled through internal promotions resulting in two firefighter vacancies.   The department 

participated in the regional hiring process and hired two recruit firefighters.  They started in March and 

have joined the ranks of the front-line operations staff after a six-week recruit academy.  Department staff 

members have been working to improve the diversity of our applicant pool by inviting students from Fox 

Valley Technical College to participate in our ‘ride along’ program.     
 

The Fire Protection Engineer of fifteen years also retired; however, the department was unsuccessful 

finding a candidate to fill that position due to the unique qualifications of the position.  A change to the 

table of organization was proposed to add a Public Education Specialist position and remove the Fire 

Protection Engineer.  This change will fill a gap in the service delivery of our public education efforts.  

The Battalion Chief of Fire Prevention and Public Education will take on plan review duties while the 

Public Education Specialist will be responsible for curriculum development, social media management, 

and organizing special events.   

 

The Appleton Fire Department served as the host agency for a regional radio grant through the Assistance 

to Firefighters Grant (AFG).  If awarded, the grant would provide intrinsically safe portable radio 

components for eighteen fire and EMS agencies in Outagamie County.  As host agency, the department 

gathered information from all participating agencies and completed the grant application.  The grant 

awards have not been announced, however, are expected in the coming months.  

 

In addition to the regional AFG grant, the department applied for an Assistance to Firefighter’s Grant that 

would provide paramedic training for six Appleton Fire Department personnel.  Preliminary work has 

been completed with the Human Resources Department and bargaining unit to address the class schedule 

and work rules should the grant be awarded.   Participation in this grant is another step toward a higher 

level of emergency medical service by having paramedic engine companies. 

 

The Resource Development and Special Operations Division collaborated with area fire departments to 

bring in the nationally recognized speaker and author, Captain Michael Abrashoff, to speak to department 

leaders and area businesses.  In addition, the department hosted an incident safety officer class for both 

our personnel and area fire department personnel.  A confined space class was provided resulting in 20 

additional members qualified as confined space technicians.   A ropes class was offered bringing all 

personnel to the operations level for ropes.  Fourteen members participate in a hazardous materials drill 



2 

with our partners in Manitowoc.  Out-of-state training opportunities that fire department personnel 

participated in included a hazardous materials meter repair class, a hazardous materials conference, and 

the Fire Department Instructor’s Conference. 

 

The Appleton Fire Department, along with other agencies, worked with Wisconsin Emergency 

Management (WEM) to develop a contract for the Wisconsin Task Force 1 (WI-TF1).  WI-TF1 had been 

dormant for a few years until efforts to bring it back to an operational status were pursued.  The task force 

is expected to be fully operational by midyear.  Department personnel can attend advanced level rescue 

operations training otherwise not available.  Knowledge and skills learned during these training 

opportunities are brought back and shared with the remainder of the department improving our ability to 

respond to these types of incidents locally. 

 

Fire department personnel along with Facilities staff have had preliminary meetings with an architectural 

firm to develop plans for the newly constructed Fire Station # Four based on a programming discussion 

and space needs analysis.  An emphasis is being placed on ‘interior response time’ with main access 

corridors allowing ease of flow from the station spaces to the truck floor.  

 

On May 15, 2022, the department recognized the three-year anniversary of the line-of-duty death of 

Driver/Engineer Mitchell Lundgaard.  The plans for Lundgaard Park continue to move forward with the 

development of a concept plan.  This vision will be utilized as the city works toward a $3 million 

fundraising goal with the Friends of the Appleton Fire Department.  It is hopeful that a final design and 

construction will occur in the next one to two years.  Representatives from the Appleton Fire Department, 

the Lundgaard family, and City staff continue to be involved with this project. 

 

In May, the department ordered a new fire engine prior to a material price increase.  In addition, the city 

was able to realize cost savings by taking advantage of a pre-payment option.  Unfortunately, the delivery 

of the new firetruck is approximately two years so late 2023 or early 2024. 

 

In 2021, the fire chiefs from the Appleton, Grand Chute, Kaukauna, Neenah-Menasha, and Oshkosh Fire 

Departments approached the Wisconsin Policy Forum to request a report on working together to promote 

greater efficiency and teamwork enhanced by an existing strong cooperative spirit.  It is believed that our 

departments could benefit further from enhanced collaboration in the areas of training, special operations, 

community risk reduction, fleet maintenance, and EMS quality control and oversight.  The Wisconsin 

Policy Forum is the state’s leading source of nonpartisan, independent research on state and local public 

policy. They produce reports that help generate informed and fact-based public policy decision making.  

They released a report responding to our request and suggested options for enhanced collaborations 

between the departments.  Within each functional area, they presented options that would allow 

departments to “start small” and potentially build over time toward more comprehensive collaborations.  

 

With rising costs related to personal protective equipment (PPE), the department evaluated its 

replacement practice for protective clothing and will be closely scrutinizing replacement PPE when 

employee retirement is within a five-year timeframe.   This adjustment to current practice will help absorb 

the rising costs passed down from suppliers in the coming years. 

 

The current bargaining agreement with Local 257 is in effect through December 31, 2022.  City staff from 

the fire department and Human Resources are beginning negotiation preparation of the next bargaining 

agreement.  Formal meetings will begin in July. 

 



3 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 

Objectives 

 

 Identifying currently provided service levels and evaluating their effectiveness and customer value. 

 Addressing service needs created by continued City growth. 

 Maintaining staffing levels as detailed in the table of organization and approved by the Common 

Council. 

 Continuing the development of joint service opportunities and regional relationships with neighboring 

fire departments. 

 Enhancing internal and external communications and working relationships. 

 Continuing to implement the records management system (RMS) for improved reporting capabilities. 

 

 

FIRE SUPPRESSION 

 

Objectives 

 

 Identify and develop pre-fire plans for new structures and update pre-fire plans for existing structures, 

and develop emergency response plans for special events which present potential risks within the 

community 

 Proactively pursuing, with our regional partners, the enhancement of our current mutual aid 

agreements and automatic aid agreements, evaluation of shared resources, updating of emergency 

management planning, and cooperative training exercises to help reduce the threats to our regional 

security and economy. 

 Identifying and developing employee safety programs, practices, and training for reducing the impact 

of lost time work-related injuries. 

 

 

SPECIAL OPERATIONS 

 

Objectives 

 

 Providing for local hazardous materials response in jurisdictions as defined by contract. 

 Seeking grant opportunities for equipment and training available through local and state organizations. 

 Maintaining necessary equipment and skill levels for local incidents. 

 Participating on the county Local Emergency Planning Committee. 

 Continuing the partnership with Winnebago County (Oshkosh Fire Department) and Brown County 

(Green Bay Metro Department). 

 Providing specialized emergency response to include local hazardous materials response, confined 

space rescue, water rescue, structural collapse response, and trench rescue 

   



4 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

 

Objectives 

 

 Maintain compliance with federal and State mandatory class requirements 

 Investigate and encourage attendance at specialized training to expand personal growth and 

development 

 Facilitate and coordinate the Safety Committee meetings for the Department to promote health and 

safety among the department employees 

 Seek opportunities to provide leadership training, including command level training, through internal 

and/or external sources 

 Continuing to define our role as fire and EMS providers at active shooter incidents. 

 

 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 

 

Objectives 

 

 To provide timely, state of the art pre-hospital care to all people within our service area that are 

subject to illness or injury 

 To provide quality, consistent pre-hospital medical training to all employees of the Fire Department 

resulting in all employees being certified at the Emergency Medical Technician - Basic level 

 To maintain compliance with department, local and State codes, laws, guidelines, and regulations 

 To ensure continuous program development and quality improvement 

 Working with our Medical Director, monitor the percentage of cardiac patients who were discovered 

in ventricular fibrillation that survived and were discharged from the hospital 

 To participate with other fire departments, Gold Cross Ambulance, and other agencies during medical 

training or exercises 

 

 

FIRE PREVENTION & PUBLIC EDUCATION 

 

Objectives 

 

 Perform all state-mandated fire and life safety inspections in all buildings, and all plan reviews of 

State and locally required fire protection systems 

 Review all license applications for compliance with the provisions of the Fire Prevention Code 

 Continue proactive involvement with all City departments, as well as surrounding community 

departments to create a more consistent and cohesive code enforcement process throughout our 

community 

 Implement pre-plan incident reports utilizing the records management system 

 Develop, implement, coordinate, and evaluate risk reduction programs designed to meet the needs of 

our community's diverse populations 

 Provide public information at emergency incidents and throughout the year 

 Define media relationship strategy as method/vehicle to communicate prevention messages 

 Enhance smoke detector awareness in the City of Appleton 

 

 

 



5 

TECHNICAL SERVICES 

 

Objectives 

 

 Providing and tracking all preventive, scheduled, and emergency maintenance on all non-motorized 

fire equipment to meet applicable standards. 

 Researching, purchasing, and distributing equipment needed by the Fire Department. 

 Providing on-going technical training for fire personnel. 

 

 

Areas of Primary Concentration in 2022 

 

In 2022, the Appleton Fire Department will concentrate on the following: 

 

 Continue the review of issues and potential solutions to the drop in response time performance 

within the city and to seek opportunities to increase effective use of existing resources. 

 

 Recruit and train employees to fill vacant positions within the authorized table of organization. 

 

 Continue work on implementation of the fire service records management system. 

 

 Continue working with our automatic aid partners--the Town of Grand Chute and the Cities of 

Neenah and Menasha.   

 

 

Budget Performance Summary 

 

City of Appleton Fire Department 

Mid-Year Budget Report 

For the Period Ending June 30, 2022 
 

 

 

Description 

 

Year-to-Date 

Expense 

Full Year 

Amended 

Budget 

Percent of 

Amended 

Budget 

Administration $264,698 $585,881 45.2% 

Fire Suppression $4,564,896 $9,926,758 46.0% 

Special Operations $76,874 $181,255 42.4% 

Resource Development $118,815 $259,057 45.9% 

Emergency Medical Services $316,983 $740,417 42.8% 

Fire Prevention/Public Education $536,672 $1,247,001 43.0% 

Technical Services $180,849 $433,122 41.8% 

Fire Department Total $6,059,787 $13,373,491 45.3% 

 

 



6 

 
 



7 

 



 LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
  MID‐YEAR REVIEW 

  All figures through June 30, 2022 
 
Significant 2022 Events: 
The Legal Services Department has been engaged in a number of matters through the first 
half of 2022.  Below are some of the highlights for the first half of the year: 
 
City Attorney’s Office 

 As of April 29, represented the City in traffic and ordinance related matters in 2022 
including 1,875 scheduled initial court appearances, 59 scheduled jury and court trials 
and 767 scheduled pre‐trials/jury trial conferences or motion hearings.  

 Provided guidance and training to the newly‐seated Council and completed a 
significant revision to the Alderperson Handbook.  

 Actively engaged in litigation including defense of a variety of lawsuits including, but 
not limited to, employment matters, land use, property damage, foreclosures, and 
small claims. 

 Worked with the Department of Public Works on two eminent domain processes to 
acquire the necessary land for future roadway and a second raw water line (PLE). 

 Provided ongoing assistance in various roles in support of the Library building 
project. 

 Drafted or assisted in amending or creating a number of ordinances, including 
redistricting, parking, a stormwater ordinance rewrite and changes to the solid waste 
ordinances in Chapter 15. 

 Legal Services represented the Complainant and separately advised the Safety and 
Licensing Committee in the revocation of a tavern's alcohol license. 

 In the first six months of 2022, the Attorney's Office has processed over 250 new 
agreements/contracts.  Processing a contract includes the preparation of the 
contract document, circulation for signatures, tracking, and distribution. 

 
City Clerk’s Office: 

 Performed an operational analysis of electronic poll book equipment to detect 
necessary hardware upgrades/repairs 

 Responded to a considerable number of extensive records requests related to 
elections. 

 Restructured the filing system in the vault to make them more identifiable and 
accessible. 

 Digitized files to increase accessibility of records and documents. 

 Drafted and mailed letters to all properties affected by Redistricting. 

 Worked with the Counties and State to make Ward and Aldermanic boundary 
adjustments to accommodate new legislative district changes as a result of a court 
ruling modifying the previously adopted districts. 

 Implemented all redistricting changes through election plan modifications in 
WisVote. 

 Revised the alcohol license demerit point tracking and notification process. 



Areas of Primary Concentration for the remainder of 2022: 

 We will continue working with other departments in the City to ensure that City 
projects run smoothly and there is no delay in project completions.  

 The City Attorney’s Office will continue to vigorously defend the City of Appleton in 
actions filed against the City of Appleton.   

 We will continue to assist, guide and advise City staff from all departments as well as 
elected officials on legal matters in a timely fashion. 

 The City Clerk’s Office will administer 2 more elections, including a General Election 
with a voter turnout that is anticipated to be very high. 

 The City Clerk’s Office will continue to process and send a significant number of 
absentee ballots for each upcoming election. 

 The City Clerk’s Office will recruit and train additional election workers to administer 
the busy November Election. 

 The City Clerk’s Office will continue streamlining and organizing all City records to 
enhance accessibility to City documents.  

 
Budget Performance Summary 

ORG  ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 
ORIGINAL 
APPROP 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

YTD 
EXPENDED  % USED 

14510  Administration  $374,357  $374,357  $172,685  46.10% 

14521  Litigation  $178,901  $178,901  $122,903  68.70% 

14530  Recordkeeping  $90,381  $90,381  $50,914  56.30% 

14540  Licensing  $69,546  $69,546  $31,376  45.10% 

14550  Elections  $224,166  $224,166  $77,098  34.40% 

14560  Mail/Copy Services  $188,916  $188,916  $111,815  59.20% 

Revenue Total  $0  $0  $0  0.00% 

Expense Total  $1,126,267  $1,126,267  $566,794  50.30% 
 

Grand Total  $1,126,267  $1,126,267  $566,794  50.30% 

City Law A21‐0243 
 



Legal	Services	-	Attorney's	Office
The	Legal	Services	Department	in	committed	to	being	a	resource;	providing	information	to	external	customers	and	information,	legal	advice,	and	guidance	to	internal	customers.		In
the	continuously	changing	landscape	of	the	pandemic,	local,	state,	and	federal	orders	all	required	hours	of	research,	interpretation,	and	consultation	with	various	City	Departments.
The	City	Attorney's	Office	provides	advice	and	direction	to	City	staff	along	with	the	Common	Council.

All	2022	numbers	are	reflective	through	June	30th,	2022.

*The	Agreements	and	Contracts	chart	is	reflective	of	new	agreements	and	contracts	only.	It	does	not	include	extentions,	amendments,	or	task	orders	that	fall	under	a	master
agreement.

Year

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

0K

5K

10K

Va
lu
e

11,549 11,387

7,540 7,136

8,890

2,701

Annual	Initial	Appearances	and	Annual
Trials	and	Hearings Budget	Year

Actual	2019 Actual	2020 Budgeted
2021

Budgeted
2022

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

Va
lu
e

$1,008,221

$1,107,583
$1,028,511

$1,126,267

Department	Budget	Summary

Average	Number
of	New	Matters
Opened	Annually

982
Yearly	total	as	of	6/30/22:	561

Average	Number
of	Ordinances	Adopted
or	Published	Annually

104
Yearly	total	as	of	6/30/22:	44

Administration
Elections
Licensing
Litigation
Mail/	Copy	Center
Recordkeeping

Trials/Hearings
Initials

Average	Number
of	Agreements	and	Contracts

Created	Annually

236
Yearly	total	as	of	6/30/22:	258



Legal	Services	-	City	Clerk
The	Legal	Services	Department	in	committed	to	being	a	resource;	providing	information	to	external	customers	and	information,	legal	advice,	and	guidance	to	internal	customers.		In
the	continuously	changing	landscape	of	the	pandemic,	local,	state,	and	federal	orders	all	required	hours	of	research,	interpretation,	and	consultation	with	various	City	Departments.

All	2022	numbers	are	reflective	through	June	30,	2022.

Date

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
9,
	2
01
9

Ap
ri
l	2
,	2
01
9

Se
pt
em
be
r	1
0,
	2
01
9

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
8,
	2
02
0

Ap
ri
l	7
,	2
02
0

Au
gu
st
	1
1,
	2
02
0

N
ov
em
be
r	3
,	2
02
0

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
6,
	2
02
1

Ap
ri
l	6
,	2
02
1

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
5,
	2
02
2

Ap
ri
l	5
,	2
02
2

Au
gu
st
	9
,	2
02
2

N
ov
em
be
r	8
,	2
02
2

0K

10K

20K

Ab
se
nt
ee
	B
al
lo
ts
	Is
su
ed

0K

10K

20K

Ab
se
nt
ee
	B
al
lo
ts
	R
et
ur
ne
d

Absentee	Ballots

Date

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
9,
	2
01
9

Ap
ri
l	2
,	2
01
9

Se
pt
em
be
r	1
0,
	2
01
9

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
8,
	2
02
0

Ap
ri
l	7
,	2
02
0

Au
gu
st
	1
1,
	2
02
0

N
ov
em
be
r	3
,	2
02
0

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
6,
	2
02
1

Ap
ri
l	6
,	2
02
1

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
5,
	2
02
2

Ap
ri
l	5
,	2
02
2

Au
gu
st
	9
,	2
02
2

N
ov
em
be
r	8
,	2
02
2

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

100.00%

Ba
llo
ts
	C
as
t	(
%
)

Voter	Turnout

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Year

0K

50K

100K

150K

Pi
ec
es
	o
f	M

ai
l

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

Po
st
ag
e

Pieces	of	Metered	Mail	and	Postage	Costs

Date

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
9,
	2
01
9

Ap
ri
l	2
,	2
01
9

Se
pt
em
be
r	1
0,
	2
01
9

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
8,
	2
02
0

Ap
ri
l	7
,	2
02
0

Au
gu
st
	1
1,
	2
02
0

N
ov
em
be
r	3
,	2
02
0

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
6,
	2
02
1

Ap
ri
l	6
,	2
02
1

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
5,
	2
02
2

Ap
ri
l	5
,	2
02
2

Au
gu
st
	9
,	2
02
2

N
ov
em
be
r	8
,	2
02
2

0.00%

20.00%

40.00%

60.00%

80.00%

Ab
se
nt
ee
	B
al
lo
ts
	R
et
ur
ne
d

Percent	of	Absentee	Ballots	Returned

Date

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
9,
	2
01
9

Ap
ri
l	2
,	2
01
9

Se
pt
em
be
r	1
0,
	2
01
9

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
8,
	2
02
0

Ap
ri
l	7
,	2
02
0

Au
gu
st
	1
1,
	2
02
0

N
ov
em
be
r	3
,	2
02
0

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
6,
	2
02
1

Ap
ri
l	6
,	2
02
1

Fe
br
ua
ry
	1
5,
	2
02
2

Ap
ri
l	5
,	2
02
2

Au
gu
st
	9
,	2
02
2

N
ov
em
be
r	8
,	2
02
2

0K

10K

20K

30K

40K

Ba
llo
ts
	C
as
t

0K

10K

20K

30K

40K

Re
gi
st
er
ed
	V
ot
er
s

Ballots	Cast	and	Registered	Voters*

Year

2019 2020 2021 2022

0

500

1000

1500

Li
ce
ns
es

1,566

1,061 1,115

1,617

Licenses	Issued

Registered	Voters
Ballots	Cast

Absentee	Ballot.. Absentee	Ballot..

Pieces	of	Mail Postage

*2/19/19	--	District	7	only
*9/10/19	--	Districts	6	and	15	only

Special	Events
Alcohol/Operator	Licenses
Other	Licenses



 

 

 

 

 

 

Date:  July 19th, 2022 

To:  Appleton Safety and Licensing Committee  

CC:  Chief Todd Thomas, Asst. Chief Polly Olson, Capt. Mike Frisch 

From:  Lt. Adam Nagel 

Subject: Significant incidents at Speakeasy Bar, 425 W College Ave.  

 

In the past six months we have seen an increase in calls for service at the Speakeasy Bar at 425 W. 

College Ave. The data indicates that this increase is mainly due to fights in and around the establishment. 

The data, confirmed by the observations of our officers and supervisors, is that many of these incidents 

are large or multiple physical fights occurring at the same time, resulting in significant injuries. We have 

worked with the owner of Speakeasy, Ted Suess, but we are still seeing a higher number of more 

significant issues at the establishment.  

There have been five (5) fights involving patrons reported to the APD in or outside of the front doors of 

Speakeasy that have resulted in several physical arrests or citations in the last six months. There is another 

bar on College Ave. that has had more calls for service during this time frame, but with less serious types 

of calls, that is currently being addressed.  As a comparison to the five (5) calls at Speakeasy, the bar with 

the next closest number of calls had two (2)  disturbances and needed little police intervention. An APD 

Lieutenant who arrived on scene to one of the fights at Speakeasy on  07/02/22 observed approximately  

five different fights occurring at the same time.  The traffic camera footage from this incident shows a 

very dangerous and chaotic scene. 

It is clear that the most dangerous incidents happen on nights they host a performer or special event. We 

do not have incidents on every one of these nights, however, they clearly increase the frequency and 

significance  of the problem. As an example, there is an event being promoted called a “Trap House 

Party”, scheduled for July 23, 2022. If you are not aware of it, dictionary.com defines “Trap House” as a 

place where illicit drugs are bought, sold, or used.  This event features a musician who is seen in a 

recently released music video displaying multiple guns, and the last time this entertainer performed at 

Speakeasy we had significant disturbances.  

We have  worked with the establishment to try and assist them in resolving  some of the issues..  

• Capt. Frisch, ACA Nicholas VandeCastle and I met with Ted Suess and his bar manager after a 

large fight in front of Speakeasy on 04/10/22. We suggested increasing bar staff, closing the bar 

earlier and having bouncers assist with clearing patrons from the front of the bar after bar close. 



Mr. Suess took those suggestions and it appeared to help with some of the issues. On some 

occasions officers complimented his staff for the extra work they put in. 

• Another fight occurred in Speakeasy on 05/29/22. During this fight a patron was hit in the head 

with a glass. This fight was handled by officers and two different people were cited. I met with 

Mr. Suess after this incident and continued to provide suggestions for more staff when they are 

hosting events. Mr. Suess was responsive to these requests.  

• We had another fight on 06/11/22 that resulted in criminal charges, another large disturbance on 

06/25/22, and a large fight involving multiple groups of people on 07/02/22. Officers have also 

observed the back door of the business being open and multiple people coming in and out of it.  

• On the weekend of 07/09/22 officers observed that Speakeasy had closed the blinds on the front 

of the business. I spoke to Mr. Suess on 07/19/22 and expressed my concerns. Mr. Suess was 

unaware that the back door was being used by patrons. He was aware of the manager and other 

performers using the door. When asked about the blinds being closed, he stated that they closed 

them due to hosting a Lingerie Party  

The Appleton Police Department has made several attempts to address on-going safety concerns. The 

safety of anyone patronizing this establishment or visiting our downtown entertainment district is our 

priority. The number of issues we have seen around Speakeasy is not acceptable and we are concerned for 

the patrons, citizens, and our officers’ safety if these incidents continue. The information provided to the 

Safety and Licensing committee is informational at this time. It is important for this committee to hear 

these concerns. All videos, still images and documents can be shared with any member of the committee. 

Please reach out to me with any other questions or concerns.  

 

Lieutenant Adam Nagel #9191 

Patrol Division 

Appleton Police Department 

222 South Walnut Street 

Appleton, WI 54911 

Direct: 920.832.6011 

Main: 920.832.5500 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 7-13-22
	0002_1_8-R-22 Advisory Referendum Res- Marijuana Legalization.
	0002_2_Memo RE Res 8-R-22 Advisory Referendum
	0003_1_Broken Chandelier
	0003_2_SUP 13-08 Transfer_Report_3-18-22_final- Broken Chandelier
	0004_1_Breaking Point -1
	0004_2_Resolution_The Breaking Point_SUP5-21_SIGNED_LiquorLicense
	0005_1_Tipsy Taco Tequila Bar-1
	0006_1_Stone Arch Brewpub
	0007_1_Rookies Sports Bar Grill SL
	0008_1_St Pius X Church Picnic SL
	0009_1_Mile of Music - Jones Park SL
	0010_1_Irish Fest of the Fox Cities SL
	0011_1_Democratic Party of Outagamie County SL
	0012_1_Michelle A Knox SL
	0013_1_Diana Wolters- Dynasty Limousine Service LLC
	0014_1_Traffic Stop data June 2022
	0015_1_2022 Mid-Year Report - 06-30-22
	0016_1_2022 Mid Year Report-Legal Services
	0017_1_Speakeasy Bar Concerns 7-19-2022



